
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

January 13, 2016 
3:00 P.M.  

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of December 9, 2015 Meeting. 

b. Resolution approving memberships for 2016.  
c. Recommend approval of Change Order No. 1 – Additional Asphalt 

Patch Installations in the amount of $21,700 to Merriman Paving 
and Excavating Co. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Resolution Expressing Appreciation to Dorothy Fortner on her Retirement 

after 26 Years of Service. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 



 2 

8. Presentation of the 2015 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to Receive and File 
 
9. Resolution awarding a contract to PSLA Security Systems in the amount 

of $21,650 to provide and install the Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
Entrance Gate Security Camera System. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Recommendation to approve a request a Utility Foreperson and an 

additional Utility Worker position. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
11. Recommend approval of the General Manager Evaluation Protocol and 

Evaluation Form 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Consumption Report. 
b. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
c. Investment Report. 
 

13. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: one)  

 
14. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
December 9, 2015 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 9, 2015 at the District 
office in Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 
Directors Bergen, Kaiser, Baggerly, Word and Hicks were present.  Also present 
were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, 
and Attorney, Bob Krimmer.  There were two staff members and three members 
of the public in attendance.  President Bergen led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None  
   

2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that we had received a fish plant from the 
Department of Fish & Wildlife on Monday and a partial delivery that we 
purchased on December 2nd.  Mr. Wickstrum then reported on his attendance at 
the ACWA Fall Conference adding that the focus this time was on drought and 
he attended a session on groundwater sustainability agencies.  
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that he accompanied the appraisers for 
the field review on Golden State Water Company and the appraisal is in the 
process of being prepared.  That afternoon there was a meeting with the Bureau 
of Reclamation and the US Forest Service regarding the open space lands. We 
are trying to formulate something that will work for everyone and move from the 
1978 interim agreement.  There was discussion of having an MOU.  
 

Mr. Wickstrum then informed the Board of the need to pull item #9 from 
the agenda. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly mentioned a letter from FERC in response to a letter we 
sent in 2014 and suggested sending them a than you letter in reply.  
 

Director Kaiser discussed a call he received and the use of temporary 
meters and asked about QA/QC to check the properties before issuing a temp 
meter. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Hicks reported on his attendance at the ACWA conference adding 
that the Australia water swapping arrangement is interesting. 

 
Director Baggerly reported attending the Ojai City Council meeting 

requesting support of OBGMA boundary changes which was adopted in the 
consent agenda.   



 2 

5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 
 a. Minutes of November 24, 2015 Meeting. 
  
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director 
Word and approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSTAIN: Directors: Kaiser 
 
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks commented that we are paying different organizations for 
weed removal.   
 
 Director Kaiser questioned the work done by Travis Ag.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained it was to replace a line in the upper Ojai where it goes across the 
highway. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser, the bills 
were passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
7. Presentation by Jack Oehmke of Morgan Stanley regarding Investments 

of District Funds. 
 

Jack Oehmke provided his presentation regarding the investment of 
district funds explaining that we yielded 2.4%, $459,000 in income.  Director 
Word added that our auditors couldn’t believe what we were making.  Mr. 
Oehmke added that the market is indicating that the Feds will raise interest rates. 
 
 President Bergen opened the LCIF meeting at 3:27 p.m. 
 
8. Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting 
 
 a. Review of the Treasurer’s report. 

b. Discussion regarding any approval of projects and expenditures for 
the coming year. 

 
 Mr. Wickstrum reported that Larry Elshere has resigned from the LCIF and 
that we should look for an additional public member replacement for that position.  
There were discussions regarding possible replacements.  Mr. Wickstrum added 
that we have no recommendations to support any projects at this time. 
 
 President Bergen closed the LCIF meeting and reconvened Casitas Board 
Meeting at 3:33 p.m. 



 3 

9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to NR Development Inc. in the 
amount of $33,550 for the construction of removable awning covers at 
multiple pump plants.      Tabled 

  
 This item was pulled from the Agenda.   
 
10. Discussion regarding scheduling a board planning meeting. 
 
 The Board discussed holding a Board Planning Workshop on January 9th 
at 9:00 a.m.  
  
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Notice to State Water Contractors regarding 2016 initial allocation – 
10%. 

b. Letter to State Water Resources Control Board. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Report for September and October, 2015. 
d. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
e. Water Consumption Report. 
f. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
g. Investment Report. 
 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly, the 

Information Items were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 

President Bergen moved the meeting to closed session at 3:42 p.m. 
 
12. Closed Session 

 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: one)  

 
 President Bergen moved the meeting back into open session at 3:59 p.m. 
with Mr. Krimmer stating the Board met in closed session and no action was 
taken by the Board. 
 
13. Adjournment  
 

President Bergen adjourned the meeting at 3:59 p.m. 
 
 
      ______________________ 
      Secretary 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-01 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMBERSHIPS FOR THE WATER SYSTEM AND 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA FOR 2016 

 
Whereas, the Water Code section 71597 provides that the Board may obtain 

memberships in associations for the purpose of furtherance of subjects relating to the 
powers and duties of the district by passing a resolution with 4/5ths vote, and 
 

Whereas, the Board considered memberships at its Board Meeting and approved 
the following memberships; and  
 

Whereas, it is felt that approving them in one motion will reduce staff work on the 
individual items. 
 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District that the following memberships are approved:  
 

1. Membership in the Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County.  Approved 
Membership for $6000, sponsorship for the Symposium for $1,000, and $1,000 
for the Regan Library Event. 

2. Membership in the National Notary Association in the amount of $59. 
3. Membership in Government Finance Officers Association.  The 2014 membership 

fee was $160. 
4. Membership in the Society for Human Resource Management in the amount of 

$190. 
5. Membership in the California Association of Public Purchasing Officers costing 

$130 in 2015. 
6. Membership in the State Water Contractors.  Casitas pays only a quarter of these 

costs.  The cost for 2015 was $24,307.  
7. Membership in the California Association of Public Information Officers in the 

amount of $225 for 2015. 
8. Membership in the Ventura County Special Districts Association in the amount of 

$150. 
9. Membership in CALPELRA in the amount of $350. 
10. Membership in the American Water Works Association in the amount of $420. 
11. Membership in the Association of California Water Agencies in the amount of 

$21,189.33.The cost was $19,091 in 2015. 
12. Membership in the California Special Districts Association in the amount of 

$6,089.00. The cost was $5,691 in 2015. 
13. Membership in the Ventura Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $895.  
14. Membership in the Ojai Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $690. 



15. Membership in the California Urban Water Conservation Council paid $1,700.83 
in 2015. 

16. California Parks & Recreation Society at $480. 
17. S. California Public Pool Operators Association at $30. 
18. United States Water Fitness Association at $125. 
19. World Waterpark Association at $365. 
20. Pesticide Applicators Professional Association at $80. 
21. California Park Rangers Association at $110. 
22. Channel Counties Water Utilities Association administered by AWA at $150. 
23. North American Lake Management Society in the amount of $110 in 2015. 
24. American Fisheries in the amount of $180. 
25. Membership in California Lake Management Society at $40. 
26. California Association for Recreational Fishing in the amount of $300. 
27. Membership in the Irrigation Association in the amount of $100. 
28. Membership in the American Society of Safety Engineers in the amount of $200. 

 
 

ADOPTED this 13th day of January, 2016. 
 
 

Signed: 
 

__________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, President 

      Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Jim Word, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2016\01-13-16\BoardMemoApprovalCO1-010816 Asphalt.doc 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVEN WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  ANDY BENITEZ, ENGINEERING TECH. 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO.1 – ADDITIONAL ASPHALT PATCH INSTALLATIONS        
          

DATE:  JANUARY 8, 2016 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve Change Order No.1 for twenty-six (26) additional 
asphalt patch installations to Merriman Paving and Excavating Co. in the amount of $ 21,700. It is further 
recommended that the Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the change order. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Purchase Order #19185 was issued to Merriman Paving and Excavating Co. in the amount of $26,892 to 
install asphalt patch at various locations throughout the District.  Since the initial award, several service 
lines have been upgraded requiring additional patching and it is more cost effective and efficient to add 
these to the original contract. 
 
The budget established for FY 2015/16 is $55,000 of which $7,020.42 has been spent.  Upon completion 
of this total project the account will be over budget by $612.42.  Budgets are based on previous year's 
costs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Neil Cole 
 Mike Moler 
 Brian Taylor 
 

































































 
 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-02 
 
 A RESOLUTION HONORING 
 DOROTHY FORTNER 

UPON HER RETIREMENT FROM THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
 

WHEREAS, Dorothy Fortner was hired on January 8, 1990 and has served the District ever 
since for 26 years as a full time employee; and 
 

WHEREAS, Dorothy Fortner began her work at the District as a key employee in the 
District’s Administration section, where she fulfilled customer service and accounting functions: and 

 
WHEREAS, Dorothy Fortner transferred to the Operations and Maintenance section, where 

her most notable performance was in the careful planning and control of the District’s water 
distribution system pumping schedules in a manner that assured reliable water storage to meet 
customer demands,  resulting in lower electrical energy cost due to her attention to strict pump 
schedules; and 

 
WHEREAS, Dorothy Fortner has been a key person coordinating with field staff and 

customers during many emergency water outages, a telephone voice that is well known and respected 
by the District’s customers when notified of a water outage, and trusted in keeping customers 
informed on when water service is to be restored; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Dorothy Fortner has chosen to retire effective January 30, 2016; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to take proper notice and express its appreciation 
for the faithful and dedicated service that Dorothy Fortner has rendered to Casitas. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1.  The Board of Directors hereby expresses its congratulations and sincere appreciation to 
Dorothy Fortner for her many years of faithful service to Casitas. 
 
 ADOPTED this 13th day of January, 2016. 
 
 
___________________________   ________________________ 
Bill Hicks      Mary Bergen 
 
___________________________   ________________________ 
Pete Kaiser      Russ Baggerly 
 
___________________________   ________________________ 
Jim Word      Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

 

DATE:  December 31, 2015 

TO:   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 

FROM: Aaron Wall, Park Services Officer III 

Copy:   Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 

Re:  2015 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file the 2015 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report. 

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

The attached report summarizes the operational and financial information for the Casitas Water 
Adventure 2015 season which spans the 2014/15 and 2015/16 Casitas fiscal years.  

On December 7, 2015 the Recreation Committee reviewed the draft report to be forwarded to the 
Board of Directors. 

 

 



Casitas Water 
Adventure 

End of Season Report
2015



Introduction		 	 	 	 	 	 	 1
	 Introductory	statement	of	the	intentions	of	the	end	of	season	report.

Executive	Summary	 	 	 	 	 	 	 						1
	 	A	management	summary	of	the	2015	season.

Financial	Summary	 	 	 	 	 	 2-3
	 Break	down	of	the	quantifiable	figures	of	the	season	focusing	on	accounting.

Operations	 	 	 	 	 	 	 4-6
	 Operational	highlights	of	the	2015	season.	

Conclusion	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 7
	 Reflection	on	the	2015	season	and	future	goals	for	Casitas	Water	Adventure.

Table of Contents



1

Introduction	
	 This	end	of	season	report	summarizes	and	details	the	daily	operations,	goals,	financial	status	
and	business	plan	for	Casitas	Water	Adventure	(CWA)	and	updates	Casitas	Municipal	Water	District	
management	on	how	CWA	is	meeting	the	set	expectations.	It	also	details	the	many	steps	and	processes	
required	to	meet	these	expectations	and	produce	a	successful	CWA	season.

Executive	Summary	
	 In	the	2015	season	(October	1,	2014	-	September	30,	2015)	CWA	saw	a	net	surplus	of	$91,437.67.	
CWA	attendance	decreased	from	the	2014	season	by	4,646	patrons.		The	Water	Playground	attraction	
was	closed	by	staff	on	August	18th	due	to	a	visible	leak	located	under	its	pool	shell.	The	decrease	in	
attendance	is	believed	due	to	the	closure	limiting	the	park’s	maximum	allowable	attendance	to	800	
patrons	from	1250	patrons.	The	CWA	received	another	successful	audit	and	permit	to	operate	as	an	
amusement	park	ride	under	the	Division	of	Occupational	Health	and	Safety.	CWA	extended	its	season	
two	Saturdays	through	September	19th.	

Introduction



2

Financial Summary

Snack	Bar
Donation	Voucher
Group	Pass
Guest	Pass
Junior	Guards
Late	Day	Pass
Lifeguard	Training
Locker	Fee
Misc.	Revenue	
Next	Day	Pass
Promotion
Raincheck
Reservation	Fee
Season	Pass
Shade	Rental	Fee
Shower	Fee
Single	Splash	Pass
Special	Event	Fee
Water	Fitness	Pass
Over/Short
Total	Revenue

Salaries	and	Benefits
Services	and	supplies
Services	and	supplies	W.O.
Total	Expenses	before	
Administrative	Overhead

Administrative	Overhead
Total	Expenses

Net	Surplus

$6,726.30	
$0.00	

($7,103.00)
($216.00)
$8,340.00	

$73,790.50	
$1,520.00	
$1,194.00	

$0.00	
($1,262.00)

$70.00	
($884.00)

$28,840.00	
$25,830.00	

$6,655.00	
$21,383.75	

$682,875.75	
$0.00	

$8,820.00	
($7.00)

	$856,573.30	

334,670.11
174,815.52

10,962.52
$520,448.15	

262,752.09
783,200.24	

$73,373.06	

($672.55)
$0.00	

$1,103.00	
$216.00	

($1,089.00)
($874.00)
($191.00)

$42.00	
$0.00	

($364.00)
$0.00	

$332.00	
$6,531.52	

$58.00	
$660.00	

($5,947.25)
($49,956.75)

$0.00	
$643.00	

$25.00	
($49,484.03)

$39,010.71	
$9,153.95	

($10,962.52)
$37,202.14	

($104,750.78)
($67,548.64)

$18,064.61	

Revenue

Expenditures

Net	Surplus

Difference
From 2014 to 2015

$6,053.75	
$0.00	

($6,000.00)
$0.00	

$7,251.00	
$72,916.50	

$1,329.00	
$1,236.00	

$0.00	
($1,626.00)

$70.00	
($552.00)

$35,371.52	
$25,888.00	

$7,315.00	
$15,436.50	

$632,919.00	
$0.00	

$9,463.00	
$18.00	

$807,089.27	

$373,680.82	
$183,969.47	

$0.00	
$557,650.29	

$158,001.31	
$715,651.60	

$91,437.67	

2014 2015

*	2015	report	figures	are	generated	with	unaudited	accounting	figures	and	do	not	include	end	of	year	journal	entries	such	as	OPEB.



3

Financial Summary

Full	Days	of	Operation
Total	Days	of	Operation
Average	Daily	Attendance
Total	Attendance

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Average	Per	Capita	Revenue
Average	Per	Capita	Expense
Average	Per	Capita	Net	Surplus

Average	Daily	Revenue
Average	Daily	Cost	of	Operations
Average	Daily	Net	Profit

Average	Hourly	Revenue
Average	Hourly	Cost	of	Operations
Average	Hourly	Net	Profit

83
83

920	
76,322	

789	
921	
889	
992	

1,052	
1,116	

809	

$11.00	
$10.26	

$0.74	

$10,114.26	
$9,436.15	

$678.11	

$1,383.00	
$1,290.28	

$92.72

87	
87	

824	
71,676	

714	
853	
765	
868	

1,004	
1,240	

592	

$11.26	
$9.98	
$1.28	

$9,276.89	
$8,225.88	
$1,051.01	

$1,265.03	
$1,121.71	

$143.32	

Attendance	Totals

Attendance	Sales	Averages*

Attendance	Spending

2014 2015 Difference

*	Attendance	generated	by	date	of	ticket	purchase	not	park	admittance.

4	
4	

(96)
(4,646)

(75)
(67)

(124)
(124)

(48)
125	

(217)

$0.26	
($0.28)

$0.54	

($837.37)
($1,210.27)

$372.90	

($117.97)
($168.57)

$50.60	



4

Casey Schroepfer

Staffing	
	 Staffing	for	the	2015	season	included	75	
seasonal	part-time	lifeguards,	3	part-time	pool	
technicians,	1	seasonal	part-time	pool	technician	
and	3	part-time	aquatic	coordinators.	The	change	
in	the	seasonal	classification	from	120	days	to	May	
1st	through	October	1	allowed	the	staff	to	extend	
the	operational	season	2	additional	Saturdays	in	
September.			

Lifeguard Requirements
	 All	of	the	75	lifeguards	complete	a	32	hour	
American	Red	Cross	training	course	provided	in	
house	prior	to	being	hired.	The	American	Red	
Cross	Lifeguarding	course	provides	entry-level	
lifeguard	participants	with	the	knowledge	and	
skills	to	prevent,	recognize	and	respond	to	aquatic	
emergencies	and	to	provide	care	for	breathing	
and	cardiac	emergencies,	injuries	and	sudden	
illnesses	until	emergency	medical	services	(EMS)	
personnel	take	over.	The	lifeguards	also	receive	an	
8	hour	in-service	training	providing	lifeguards	a	
facility	orientation,	customer	service,	policies	and	
procedures	training	on	their	first	day	of	work.

Division of Occupational Safety and 
Health (DOSH)
		 	DOSH	preformed	its	annual	Qualified	
Safety	Inspection(QSI)	of	the	Lazy	River	this	
season.		The	QSI	is	a	scheduled	walk	through	
to	inspect	for	any	structural	and/or	safety	issues	
throughout	our	attraction.	CWA	successfully	passed	

this	years	inspection	
with	no	reportable	
issues.	
	
Lazy River Water 
Leak	
During	the	2015	off-
season	staff	excavated	

the	Lazy	River	Main	Drain	plumbing	in	search	
of	water	leaks	from	the	pool	shell.	The	plumbing	
was	damaged	and	repaired	during	this	process	
with	no	major	water	loss	detected.	Upon	further	

investigation	a	large	leak	was	found	in	the	intake	
vault	for	the	Lazy	River	Booster	Pump	at	vault	#5.	
Staff	repaired	this	leak.

Water Play Structure Water Leak
	 During	the	course	of	operation	on	August	
18th	a	plumbing	failure	occurred	under	the	Water	
Play	Structure,	sending	water	up	through	the	

Operations



5

Ben Burgess

Junior Lifeguard Program

Judy Clark

Programming 
	 The	Junior	Lifeguard	Program	excelled	
this	season.	The	program	was	modified	from	two,	
three	week	sessions	to	one	four	week	session.	
There	was	an	even	distribution	of	participants	

ranging	from	ages	9-13,	with	a	mean	age	of	11.	The	
program	had	an	average	of	15	participants	per	day	
with	a	total	of	24	participants	over	the	four	week	
program.	A	wide	variety	of	activities	included;	
lifesaving	skills,	enrichment	opportunities,	trips	
to	the	beach,	and	Hurricane	Harbor.	The	program	
experience	was	reported	as	positive	by	both	the	
parents	and	participants.	The	program	welcomed	
children	with	varying	intellectual	and	physical	
abilities	and	allowed	for	the	participants	to	
learn	various	techniques	for	team	building	with	
children	of	varying	strengths.	The	2015	program	
met	the	objective	of	serving	our	customers	and	
the	community	with	delivering	knowledge	about	
the	aquatic	environment	while	providing	a	safe	
environment	to	learn.	

	 The	2015	Adult	Water	Exercise	Program	
excelled	in	participation	and	instruction.	
Participants	were	able	to	utilize	the	Lazy	River	and	
other	amenities	in	the	Water	Adventure	as	tools	to	
increasing	health	and	well-being.	Throughout	the	

Operations

cracks	in	the	surrounding	deck.	Staff	closed	the	
Water	Play	Structure	for	the	remainder	of	the	
season.	The	park	continued	to	operate	through	
September	19th	with	no	change	in	fee	structure,	
offering	the	Lazy	River,	Lagoon	and	Splash	Pad.	
During	the	course	of	the	off-season	staff	plan	
to	identify	the	leak	and	work	with	Engineering	
and	Maintenance	to	address	the	issue.	The	Water	
Play	Structure	was	constructed	in	1998	and	is	
approaching	18	years	old.	Many	of	its	features	are	
no	longer	manufactured	making	the	argument	to	
replace	the	Water	Play	Structure	more	appealing.	

Water Conservation 
	 In	an	effort	to	continue	improving	water	
conservation	we	have	been	working	with	the	
District’s	Conservation	Specialist	to	cut	down	
water	usage.	CWA	staff	have	eliminated	or	
converted	over	200	irrigation	heads	into	a	drip	
system	this	season.	CWA	continues	to	convert	park	
landscape	into	a	more	responsible	drought	tolerant	
environment	as	a	example	to	our	customers.			



6

Operations
season,	classes	had	an	average	of	13	participants	
in	each	of	its	125	classes	and	ultimately	served	a	
total	of	1,577	participants	over	a	16	week	period.	
A	variety	of	exercises	taught	by	instructors	
allowed	for	all	ages	of	participation.		
	 Participants	were	well	pleased	with	the	
program	as	well	as	the	extended	season	running	
through	September.	Program	instructors	faced	
challenges	of	increased	class	participation	and	
a	wide	variety	of	participant	abilities.	Program	
instructors	modified	their	lessons	when	facing	
these	challenges.	The	2015	Water	Exercise	
Program	met	the	objective	of	providing	customers	
with	a	safe,	clean,	and	dynamic	environment	
to	increase	over	all	physical	well-being.	The	
projected	participation	for	2016	relies	on	adjusting	
a	few	elements	of	the	program	to	better	fit	the	
needs	of	customers.	Staff	will	attend	additional	
training	to	elevate	service.	Increased	marketing	to	
the	community	will	also	be	a	priority.	

Improvements
	 Two	Lazy	River	Boost	Pumps	Rebuilt
	 Pump	motors	were	removed	and	sent		

out	to	be	repaired	which	
included	new	impellers	
and	thrust	bearings	to	
increase	their	lifespan.

	 Pedestrian	Pathway	Created
	 A	pedestrian	pathway	was	created	to	
address	the	traffic	concerns	with	families	and	
small	children	traveling	from	the	overflow	lot	to	
the	CWA	front	entrance.	

	 Painting	Throughout	the	Park
	 The	CWA	received	a	
fresh	coat	of	paint	on	all	of	
the	following:
Lazy	River	Bridges,		 	
Lazy	River	Coping,		 	
Water	Play	Structure,			
First	Aid	Office	Floor,	
First	Aid	Office	Doors	and	
Vault	Control	Boxes.

	 New	Eco	Friendly	Drinking	Fountain
	 A	new	refrigerated	
drinking	fountain	with	
water	bottle	refill	was	
installed	to	help	reduce	
plastic	water	bottle	waste.

	 Patched	Degenerated	Concrete	Deck
	 Throughout	the	park	the	concrete	decking	
has	begun	to	crack	and	erode.	The	CWA	staff	
patched	rough	concrete	and	cracks	over	1500ft2	of	
decking.

	 Overflow	Parking
	 Overflow	parking	
was	leveled	and	defined	
and	recycled	wood	chips	
were	used	to	reduce	dust	
which	has	deterred	patrons	
from	using	the	overflow	
parking	in	the	past.	



7

	 This	has	been	a	rewarding	season.	CWA	received	capital	improvements	that	improved	the	facilities	
appearance	and	customer	comfort.	CWA	programing	participation	increased	for	both	the	Junior	Lifeguard	
Program	and	Adult	Water	Exercise	Program.	The	CWA	received	another	successful	safety	inspection	from	
the	Division	of	Occupational	Health	and	Safety	for	the	Lazy	River.	Staff	received	skills	assessments	and	
safety	drills	throughout	the	season	which	resulted	in	a	higher	level	of	safety	and	customer	service	at	CWA.

Off-Season	Goals	
	 Progress	was	made	this	season	but	there	is	always	room	for	improvement.	When	the	lifeguards	are	
sent	home	for	the	year	and	the	CWA	is	closed	to	the	public,	work	does	not	stop.	Below	are	four	goals	for	
the	off	season.

Water Play Structure Solution
 Repair	replace	or	abandon	existing	non-functioning	Water	Play	Structure.	Work	with	engineering	
and	maintenance	staff	to	investigate	and	provide	background	and	justification	on	the	following	options:
1)	Repair	the	leak	including	damage	to	the	Water	Play	Structure.
2)	Replace	Water	Play	Structure	with	an	updated	model.
3)	Abandon	Water	Play	Structure	and	offer	reduced	service	to	customers.	

Marketing
	 To	ensure	a	successful	2016	season,	increased	marketing	and	community	outreach	is	suggested	by	
providing	the	community	with	more	information	regarding	the	benefits	of	participating	in	CWA	programs.	

Additional Programing
	 We	look	to	expand	our	programing	with	one	of	the	following	workshops;	“Back-Yard	Pool	
Safety”,	“Lifesaving	Skills	for	the	Back-Yard”	or	“Pool	School	for	the	Back-Yard	Pool”.

Deck and Handrail Repair
 Staff	will	repair	and	replace	several	sections	of	pool	deck	and	safety	railing	that	have	eroded	
around	the	Lazy	River	and	Water	Play	Structure.

Drought Tolerant Landscaping & Leak Repair
	 As	part	of	Casitas	Municipal	Water	District,	it	is	important	that	we	serve	as	an	example	to	our	
customers	through	the	continued	expansion	of	drought	tolerant	landscaping	that	requires	less	water.	We	
successfully	upgraded	several	planters	with	drought	tolerant	landscaping	and	plan	to	continue	throughout	
the	CWA.	

Conclusion









MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

RE:  Staff Changes in Operations and Maintenance, Utility Section 

Date:   January 5, 2016 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the addition of two positions for the Utility 
Section and direct the General Manager to proceed with the hiring process for the two positions. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Michael Moler, O&M Manager, is assigned to plan and organize the O&M section to achieve an 
effective and efficient workforce and identify areas of needed improvement.   Mr. Moler’s approach to 
this assignment has been to gather data on the work that is accomplished by staff, determine tasks 
that are not being accomplished, compare the District’s status to industry standards, and assess work 
force needs for the section.   
 
Mr. Moler has identified several key maintenance tasks that need to be a priority.  Additional staff 
resources are needed to accomplish these tasks.  At this time, the focus is on the Utilities section 
workforce improvements and re-assignment of tasks.  The recommendation to establish a Utility 
Foreperson will provide direct field supervision and performance for the Utilities activities.  The 
recommendation to move from two to four positions in the Utilities section will accomplish deferred 
critical tasks, be a source of workforce for emergency responses and assistance to other O&M 
sections, and prepare the District for future workloads.  
 
The job descriptions have been modified to include meter testing, valve operation, vault maintenance, 
in addition to customer service aspects that are currently performed by staff.  The SEIU representative 
is presently reviewing the job descriptions.  It is desired to move forward with the approval of the 
additional two Utilities positions in January 2016 and have hired staff prior to March 2016. 
 
It should be recognized that the Utility personnel fulfill a critical mission of the District.  While meter 
reading and in-field customer service has been a key focus for the section, assuring proper 
performance of our meters, fire hydrants and valves are critical to continuing a high standard of water 
service for our customers.  This recommendation is a step in the right direction. 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: MICHAEL MOLER, O&M MANAGER  

SUBJECT: STAFFING LEVEL INCREASE OF TWO UTILITY SECTION POSITIONS 

DATE: DECEMBER 2, 2015 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended to approve a request for one Utility Foreperson and one Utility Worker 
position. This will bring the Utility section to a total of four personnel.  The total financial 
impact would be approximately $81,500 for the remaining fiscal year based on a hire date 
of February 1, 2016. This was not a budgeted personnel expense. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Our current Utility staffing level has been at two for many years. These positions have been 
responsible for meter reading, customer service work order requests, assist with 
maintenance and repair of the pipeline system and treatment plant, and other related work 
as assigned.  The addition of a Utility Foreperson will provide the daily planning, direction 
and oversight needed to ensure that District assets are maintained in an effective, timely 
and efficient manner. The additional Utility Worker will assist the current staff. 
  
After a review of past and current maintenance activities it was found and determined that 
the O&M department needs to increase focus on developing and implementing formal 
preventative maintenance programs to include: Hydrant Maintenance, Valve Maintenance, 
Vault Maintenance and Meter Testing.  
 
Current practices provide little if any documentation of specific historical asset data and 
formal written procedures. The lack of asset data prevents adequate means to plan and 
budget for scheduled replacements and repairs. This practice alone forces the District to 
utilize a “run to fail” approach, which is extremely problematic and increases risk 
substantially. 
 
The preventative maintenance programs listed above when executed correctly will extend 
the life of District assets, limit District liability and risk, but also ensure that the District 
continues to provide a reliable and safe supply of high quality drinking water to its 
customers.  
 
 
 



O & M 
Manager 

District Maintenance 
(Maint Worker III) 

Water Treatment 
(Supervisor) 

Pipeline 
(Foreperson) 

Water Quality 
(Supervisor) 

Maint Worker I 
Treatment 

Plant Operator 
IV 

Distribution Tech 
IV 

Laboratory 
Technician 

Treatment 
Plant Operator 

IV 

Distribution Tech 
III 

Operations & Maintenance 

Utility 
(Production Operator) 

Utility III 

Administrative 
Assistant 

Distribution Tech 
I 

Electrical & 
Mechanical 
(Supervisor) 

Electrical Control 
& Instrumentation 

Specialist 

E & M 
Systems 

Specialist IV 
(Removed) 

E & M 
Systems 

Specialist I 

Treatment 
Plant Operator 

IV 

Dam Tender 
(Production 
Operator) 

CURRENT 

Total FTE = 21 



O & M 
Manager 

Water Treatment 
(Supervisor) 

Field Operations 
(Supervisor) 

Water Quality 
(Supervisor) 

Maint Worker 

Treatment 
Plant Operator Distribution 

Foreperson 
Laboratory 
Technician 

Treatment 
Plant Operator Distribution 

Tech 

Operations & Maintenance 

Utility 
Foreperson 

O & M 
Systems 

Specialist 

Distribution 
Tech 

Facilities 
Maintenance 
(Supervisor) 

Electrical Control 
& Instrumentation 

Specialist 

E & M 
Systems 
Specialist 

E & M 
Systems 

Specialist 

Treatment 
Plant Operator 

Treatment 
Plant Operator 

Future Proposal 

Distribution 
Foreperson 

Distribution 
Tech 

Distribution 
Tech 

Distribution 
Tech 

Distribution 
Tech 

Utility Worker 

Utility Worker 

Utility Worker 

Maint Worker 

Maint Worker 

Total FTE = 31 BLUE - Additional due to O&M maintenance requirements (Feb 1, 2016) 
GREEN – Change in responsibility and scope (Feb 1, 2016) 
RED – Additional due to GSW addition (TBD) 

Utility Worker Dam Tender 

Revised 12/4/15 



Salary Grade: E32

Annual Monthly Bi-Weekly
Position Sample

Hourly Rate 10.37$          33.617                             33.617                             33.617           
Annual Rate 21,569.60$   69,923.36                        5,826.95                          2,689.36        

FICA(Soc. Sec.) 1,337.32$     4,335.25                          361.27                             166.74           
Medicare 312.76$        1,013.89                          84.49                               39.00             
CalPERS 3,054.90$     9,903.25                          825.27                             380.89            

Health 25,214.52$   25,214.52                        2,101.21                          969.79           
Total 51,499.47$   110,423.88$                    9,232.81$                        4,279.40$      

58% % Benefits  

Salary Grade: E13

Annual Monthly Bi-Weekly
Position Sample

Hourly Rate 10.37$          21.565                             21.565                             21.565           
Annual Rate 21,569.60$   44,855.20                        3,737.93                          1,725.20        

FICA(Soc. Sec.) 1,337.32$     2,781.02                          231.75                             106.96           
Medicare 312.76$        650.40                             54.20                               25.02             
CalPERS 3,054.90$     6,352.84                          529.40                             244.34           

Health 25,214.52$   25,214.52                        2,101.21                          969.79           
Total 51,499.47$   79,875.55$                      6,676.06$                        3,092.87$      

78% % Benefits

*NEW* Utility Foreperson

*Additional* Utility Worker





1 
 

GENERAL MANAGER EVALUATION 

This form should be completed by each Director to evaluate the General  Manager’s performance in each of the 
areas noted below.  Performance levels should be noted, based upon the following scale: 

 1= Poor (rarely meets expectations) 

 2= Below average (usually does not meet expectations) 

 3= Satisfactory (meets performance expectations) 

 4= Above average (generally exceeds performance expectations) 

 5= Excellent (almost always exceeds expectations & performs at a high standard) 

 

Each Board member should sign the form and forward completed evaluation to currant President of the Board:  

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Evaluation Period----------------------------------to--------------------------------------------------- 

1. PERSONAL 
------------------ Invests sufficient effort toward being diligent and thorough in discharge of  duties 
------------------ Exercises good judgement in all aspects of responsibility 
------------------ Manager is enthusiastic, cooperative and willing to adapt 
------------------ Manager is a “ self starter,” and possesses the necessary mental and physical stamina 
-----------------  Composure, appearance and attitude are fitting for an individual in this executive position. 
         This person is able to separate personal feelings from the advancement of the District’s 
         Interests 
 

2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS 

---------------- Knowledgeable of current developments affecting local, regional and state water 
management 

--------------- Respected in the management profession internally and externally 

---------------  Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity 

---------------  Anticipates problems affecting the District  and develops effective approaches for solving 
them 

---------------  Willing to try new ideas proposed by Board members and/or staff 

 

3. RELATIONS WITH ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 
---------------  Carries out the directives of the Board as a whole, rather than those of any one member of  



2 
 

       the Board 
---------------  Assists Board members to resolve problems at the administrative level in a manner that  
       Avoids unnecessary Board action 
--------------  Assists the Board in establishing policy, while acknowledging the ultimate authority of the  
      Board 
--------------  Responds to requests for information or assistance by the Board 
--------------  Informs the Board of current issues and administrative developments in a timely manner 
--------------  Information is disseminated equally and completely to all members of the Board 
--------------  Receptive to constructive criticism and advise 

4. POLICY EXECUTION 
--------------  Implements Board actions in accordance with the intent of the Board 
--------------  Supports the actions of the Board after decision has been reached, both inside and outside the  
      District 
--------------  Understands the District’s laws, policies and ordinances 
--------------  Understands applicable State laws, regulations and procedures relating to District operations,  
                     Management and personnel issues 
--------------  Enforces the Districts’ policies and ordinances 
--------------  Reviews ordinances and policy procedures periodically to improve their effectiveness 
--------------  Offers workable alternatives to the Board for changes in law or policy when an existing policy  
      or ordinance is impractical 
 

5. REPORTING 
---------------  Provides the Board with reports concerning matters of importance to the Board 
---------------  Reports produced by the General  Manager are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written   
       To their intended audience 
--------------   Prepares a sound agenda which avoids non policy administrative matters not requiring Board  
       consideration                                                  
--------------   Documentation produced by the manager’s office conveys the impression that the affairs of  
       The District are fully open to public scrutiny 
 

6. CITIZEN RELATIONS 
---------------  Responsive to complaints from citizens 
---------------  Displays and is dedicated to the community and its citizens 
---------------  Skillful in dealing with the news media, avoiding partisan political positions 
---------------  Has the capacity to listen to others and to recognize their interests, and works well with  
        Others 
---------------  Willing to meet with members of the community to discuss their real concerns 
---------------  Generally, customers are satisfied with District services 
 

7. STAFFING 
--------------  Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions 
--------------  Aware of week or indifferent administrative or management personnel, and works to improve  
      their  performance  
--------------  Accurately informed and concerned about employee relations 
*--------------  Insures timely and objective performance reviews of managers and their staff 



3 
 

 

8. SUPERVISION 
-------------  Encourages department managers to make appropriate decisions within their own jurisdictions  
     and divisions without the general manager’s approval, yet maintains general control of  
     operations   
--------------  Instill confidence and initiative in subordinates and emphasizes supportive rather than  
       Restrictive controls for their programs 
----------------  Has developed a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force as a whole, 
       yet maintains the decorum, command  and dignity of the general manager’s office 
*---------------  Evaluates personnel periodically, and points out management weaknesses and strengths.   
       Manages and evaluates key personnel primarily by setting performance goals and objectives,  
       and  then asses progress toward goals and objectives at least annually 
---------------  The District’s staff works as a team and seeks ways to be innovative and oriented toward  
        effective problem-solving  
---------------  Delegates responsibility effectively and provides the right amount of communication to staff 
       during the course of the year 
--------------  The manager properly controls the District’s operational and functional activities and 
      motivates others to maximum performance. 
--------------  All employee performance violations and disciplinary actions are handled in a timely  
     manner—effectively, efficiently and appropriately 
 

9. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
----------------  Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by the Board 
----------------  Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate the District  
       efficiently and effectively 
---------------  The recommended budget is in an intelligent and accessible format 
---------------  Possesses awareness of the importance of financial planning and accounting controls 
 

10. COMMUNITY 
----------------  The difficult issues facing the District have been addressed, and steps have been taken to  
         avoid unnecessary controversy 
------------  ---  Cooperates with neighboring communities and external agencies 
---------------  The General Manager helps the Board address future needs and develops adequate plans  
      anticipating long term trends 
---------------  Cooperates with other districts,, state and federal government in the best interest of the 
        District 
 
 

NARRATIVE EVALUATION 
 

11.  What would you identify as the manager’s strengths, expressed in terms of the 
principal results achieved during the evaluation period 



4 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

12.  What performance areas would you identify as needing improvement?  Why?  What 
constructive, positive suggestion can you offer the manager to enhance 
performance? 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

13. Other comments 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

SCORING 
Total score from the values assigned to statements in categories 1 – 10 
Total #=----------- divided by 52 (or actual # of questions used) = ----------avg. 
Strongest category of the ten groups above (by average score):------------------ 
Weakest category of ten groups above (by average score):------------------- 
Agreed-upon goals and objectives for the new evaluation period: 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Signature:----------------------------------------------- 
Date:--------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 
 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2015-2016 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2015 / 2016 2014 / 2015

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 422 517 547 509 464 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2459 2539

AG Ag 298 375 377 353 298 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1701 2108

C Commercial 58 83 81 60 39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 321 343

DI Interdepartmental 8 8 8 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 76

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 1 2 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 15

OT Other 17 13 13 13 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 108

R Residential 106 122 127 103 103 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 561 738

RS - P Resale Pumped 50 81 172 150 131 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 584 710

RS - G Resale Gravity 456 487 453 363 338 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2097 2611

TE Temporary 6 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 20

Total 1,421 1689 1781 1559 1396 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,846 9,268

Total 2014 / 2015 2286 1972 2317 1506 1187 432 483 688 1410 1283 1483 1601 N/A 16648

** July 2015 was the first month when all customers were on monthly billing.  July 2015 now reflects actual consumption for July.



Casitas Municipal Water District

CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Monthly Cost Analysis 

2015 / 2016

1/6/2016

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

July 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

August 0.00 1,022.00 0.00 0.00 1,022.00

September 0.00 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00

October 0.00 21,424.00 0.00 0.00 21,424.00

November 0.00 24,356.00 0.00 0.00 24,356.00

December 0.00 16,350.00 440.42 0.00 16,790.42

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 65,292.00 440.42 0.00 65,732.42

Total Project Cost 572.21 491,649.93 30,211.12 0.00 522,433.26

Prepared by dcollin 1/6/2016 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

01/06/16

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,372,798 $1,354,833 1.625% 10/3/2012 7.03% 1238

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $977,697 2.840% 6/18/2014 5.08% 3231

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,485,386 2.400% 11/19/2014 7.71% 2477

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 8/14/2024 $126,966 $128,649 2.500% 7/3/2014 0.67% 3098

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OS73 10/11/2022 $378,227 $378,477 2.430% 8/11/2014 1.96% 2435

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 1/17/2023 $277,619 $278,436 2.240% 9/8/2014 1.45% 2531

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 7/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,722,344 2.380% 9/16/2014 8.94% 2718

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EED31 4/28/2025 $2,989,589 $2,955,356 2.800% 6/2/2015 3.82% 3352

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EEXPO 1/28/2021 $735,767 $735,147 1.990% 6/17/2015 3.82% 1822

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 33133EFHV2 10/13/2022 $588,760 $574,792 2.200% 10/23/2015 2.98% 2437

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $809,406 $800,131 2.870% 11/18/2015 4.15% 3192

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 6/11/2021 $681,159 $665,594 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.46% 1955

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G34R8 7/23/2021 $513,841 $513,428 2.000% 12/2/2014 2.67% 1997

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $860,397 2.500% 7/3/2014 4.47% 3174

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $685,608 $686,395 1.375% 3/12/2012 3.56% 309

*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 4/9/2021 $192,000 $192,338 2.000% 12/2/2014 1.00% 1893

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,069,342 $1,074,330 5.125% 1/3/2012 5.58% 671

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 1/13/2022 $679,014 $674,451 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.50% 2167

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 7/15/2018 $1,150,605 $1,142,809 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.93% 909

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF4 1/15/2020 $1,135,324 $1,145,093 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.94% 1449

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,111 $800,741 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.16% 2829

Accrued Interest $115,551

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $19,119,196 $19,262,374 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $447 $447 0.32% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,845 $2,845 0.42% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $19,122,488 $19,265,666 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $19,129,951 $19,349,140

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,234,836 $18,403,703

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $3,510,933 $3,510,933

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $41,785 $41,785 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $22,675,206 $22,818,384

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $24,642,947 $24,811,814

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	1-13-16 Agenda
	12-09-15 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	December 9, 2015

	Memberships for  2016
	BoardMemoApprovalCO1-010816 Asphalt
	ChangeOrderNo.1-010516 Asphalt
	Bill list
	RESO Dorothy Fortner Retirement 01 08 2016
	CWA-EndOfSeasonReportMemo-123115
	_The End of Season Report 2015 Board Draft
	Security System LCRA
	GM Memo re Utilities Positions
	MEMORANDUM

	STAFFING LEVEL INCREASE OF TWO UTILITY SECTION POSITIONS 12-2-15
	Operations & Maintenance Org Chart 12-4-15
	Operations & Maintenance
	Operations & Maintenance

	Employee Costing Sheet
	EE Costing

	GM Eval Protocol
	MANAGER EVALUATION2.doc
	Consumption 2015 - 2016
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2015-2016
	Investment Report 01-06-16

